

Maunu School PTA Meeting Minutes 3 July 2018

<u>Present</u>: Ben Smedley, Paul Shepherd, Nigel Gilmour, Dallas Malcolm, Kirsty Taylor, Taryn Marris, Robyn Hallberg, Karla Capper.

Apologies: Marianne Thomas, Nicole Hart, Caro White.

Matters Arising from previous minutes:

Moved as true and correct by Ben, seconded by Nigel

<u>Correspondence</u>: ASB fun run fundraiser. It has been decided that we already have enough events happening.

Principal/Staff Report: - attached.

Of special mention is the Matariki school event which was a wonderful celebration of multi culture. 50 hangi meals were made and they were beautiful. We borrowed the hangi kai cookers from Whangarei Intermediate School and Hora Hora Primary School. This will be a good fundraiser at the country fair. We could do 150 hangis to start, and see how they sell, at \$10 each. Paul is going to book in the kai cookers. We already have some chicken legs in the freezer we can use. *Moved Kirsty/2nd Dallas*

<u>Treasurers report</u> – attached. Bank authorisation is all sorted, thank you.

Moved Taryn/2nd Robyn

GENERAL BUSINESS

<u>Speaker – Melanie Vezey – 5 love languages on 6th September</u> Evening as follows: 7pm refreshments, talk starting at 7.30pm, Thursday 6th September. We will buy the food and advertise it at the beginning of next term in the newsletter. Robyn will make a ticket up. Pricing to be \$20 each or \$30 for 2 tickets.

PTA Parent Representative in each class

We have a lot of classrooms covered with parents from the PTA, we will leave having a specific representative for now as it is an extra thing to organise that would need to be done each year. We will keep using Seesaw which is effective.

Disco 17th August

Put in the first school newsletter of 2nd August. We need more lollies - Taryn to sort. Robyn to put it in the newsletter. Karla to sort the glow sticks.

Country Fair

- Bridget is contacting Tane the Taniwha.
- An email has been sent to Doug the Digger.
- Dunk tanks are booked.
- Riding for the Disabled and Glitter and Hooves have been contacted for a horse as this is a big drawcard.
- Candyfloss the same people can't come again. See if we can pre-make it, we have the sugar donated. They sold 400 bags, this will be looked into further. Dallas will be able to store it.
- NZDF had a unimog they took kids for rides on and are happy to do something at the fair.
- Karsplat will come and set up Nerf target shooting.

Event Fun – wow, great activities we can rent from here, Taryn has done a lot of work with these people. She will get a price for what he can bring up from Hamilton – big slide, selling inflatable toys, inverter bungee, 20m inflatable obstacle course. A super pass will need to be sorted. Neil will still bring the hot rods and merry go round.

The gates in the morning need to be shut at 9.30am for safety reasons so there are no more vehicles brought through.

We will have lots of new stuff so will need to remove some things, i.e. no segways, no bumper balls as they took up a lot of room and kept deflating.

Rick will rebuild the paintball, thank you.

Café –Karla is getting this sorted. A lot of people want to purchase coffee on the day, she will try and source another machine. Ben to check with Alison's Coffee Truck – Charitable Chicks. We can provide coffee beans, milk, cups, sugar etc.

Generators would be great, Taryn to talk to Cowleys, Robyn to talk to Northpower.

Main Food area - Leann and Ben to sort, thank you.

Google Doc – Taryn sorted sharing the documents during the meeting, Nigel to share logo.

Sponsorship – Kirsty to sort, thank you.

White Elephant – is getting sorted. Donations to be accepted from the 1st week of term 4.

Toilets

Access to toilets during sports on weekends. Someone needs to be responsible for the key from the sports places. The pool toilet is quite often unlocked.

Meeting finished at 9pm.

Next meeting will be held on 7th August at 7.30pm.